i &=

MEMORANDUM ol o~

‘ L

July 13, 2000 PO

=0 o= T

Oz = <

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING € gf.i;

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FORDHAM)ZJ{'Z'

RE: DOCKET NO. 000763-TC - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM

REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY
TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS BY BELLSOUTH
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Attached is the original and four copies of an FAW NOTICE, to

be published in the next issue of the Florida Administrative
Weekly.
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DDD FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION

July 11, 2000

Blanca S. Rayd, Director

Civision of Records and Reporting
Flerida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard 0Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Flerida 32399-0850

Ke: Docket No. 000744-TC Docket No. 000745-TC

Docket No. 000760-TC Dockat No(/ﬁUU763 C_

Dear Ms. Bayd:

The Flerida Public Telecommunications Associaticn,  Tne.
requests that 1t be included on the mailing list as an interested
entity in the above-relerencad docket. Please address all
correspondence as follows:

Angela 2. Green, General Counsel

Florxida Puklic Telecommunications Association, Inc.
125 South Cadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahassaee, Florida 32301

Thank vou for yeur assiszbLance with this matter.

Sincerely,

LN

fela B. Green
Ceneral Councsel
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